INFORMATION » INSPIRATION = ENTERTAINMENT

Slinger Community Library

Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees
Village Community Room, located at 218 Slinger Rd
Monday, December 8, 2025 at 4:30pm

Agenda
A. Roll Call and Confirmation of Open Meetings Law
Marlyss Thiel Jane Hignite Kent Voll Beth Lighthizer
David Waterman Donna Moldenhauer Katherine Tobey

B. Open for Public Comment (Information will be received from the public; however, no action
will be taken on such issues at this time.)
1. None

C. Approval of Previous Minutes — November 10, 2025 meeting

D. Approval of Financial/Vouchers Reports — November 2025
1. Forte Bank CD (reapproval)

E. Director’'s Report
1. Circulation and Library Use Statistics
2. Library Program Report
3. Special Projects Reports
i. SCL Strategic Planning update — Survey Slideshow

F. Old/Unfinished Business and Action Thereon
1. Policy Project
i. Patron Code of Conduct
ii. Unattended Child
iii. Disruptive Children
iv. Food and Beverage Policy

G. New Business and Action Thereon
1. none

H. Announcements
1. Next Meeting Date: Monday, January 12, 2025 — 4:30 pm- Village Community Room

l. Adjourn Meeting

The Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees is an informed and dedicated group of citizens, who are committed to supporting, developing, and
advancing the library for the benefit of all our patrons, staff, and cur community.

This agenda was posted at Slinger Village Hall and Slinger Community Library on Friday, December 5, 2025, Notice was posted at Community Park,
Slinger Post Office, and Slinger Piggly Wiggly.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate person with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting.
For additional information and to request services, contact the Library Director at (262) 644-6171

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the Village of Slinger may be in attendance at the
above-noted meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any other governmental body except by the governing body noticed above.



Memo

To: Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees

From: Nicole Mszal Library Director & Lindy Fiste Assistant Library Director
Date: Friday, December 5, 2025

Re: Agenda for Monday, December 8, 2025

A. Public Comment

e None

D. Director’s Report
1. Forte Bank/Investment Accounts (CD) - previous approved CD renewal no longer available,
new rates provided

E. Director’s Report
1. Circulation and Library Use Statistics- November 2025

Monthly statistics 2024 vs 2025:
Physical circulation is up by 214, and digital circulation is up by 83.

Monthly statistics previous month vs current:
Physical circulation in November decreased by 1,167 and digital circulation decreased by 153.

We had 872 less patrons than the previous month, and 249 more patrons from last year.
Please see the November Slinger Library Statistics supporting documents for more details.

2. See supporting documents for November 2025 Programming from Natalie

3. Special Project Reports

i. SCL Strategic Planning Update — PowerPoint presentation attached, will be presented.
Comments from free-answer section also included.

VI. Old/Unfinished Business

No new updates on the policy project.

VIl. New Business

1. none



November Minutes of the Slinger Community Library Board
Monday, November 10, 2025

The meeting of Slinger Community Library Board of Trustees of the Village of Slinger was called to order
by Library Board Trustee Jane Hignite at 218 Slinger Road, Slinger, WI at 4:30 pm on November 11, 2025
in accordance with Notice of Meeting delivered to members on November 7, 2025.

A. Roll Call and Confirmation of Open Meetings Law:

Present Absent
Marlyss Thiel X- Excused
Donna Moldenhauer
David Waterman
Jane Hignite
Beth Lighthizer
Katherine Tobey
Kent Voll

> X X X X X

Also present:
Margaret Wilber Village Administrator, Nicole Mszal Library Director, Lindy Fiste Assistant
Director/Circulation Librarian

B. Open for Public Comment: none

C. Approval of Previous Minutes — October 13, 2025 Minutes
Mation by Tobey/Moldenhauer to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

D. Approval of Financial/Vouchers Reports — October 2025
Motion by Waterman/Moldenhauer to approve the financial vouchers as presented. Motion carried.
1. Forte Bank CDs — Director Mszal presented the CD options given by Forte Bank.

Discussion was had.
Motion by Voll/Lighthizer to approve the money market to be moved into a 7 month CD with an
interest rate of 4% APR and Cert. J to go into a 15 month CD with an interest rate of 3.8% APR.
Motion carried.

E. Director’s Report
1. Circulation and Library use statistics
2. Library Program report
3. Special Projects reports
i. SCL Strategic Planning Update — Director Mszal shared that there were 144 survey
responses. The next step after she receives the raw data from WILS will be to look
through the data and develop themes with the Strategic Planning group.

F. Old/Unfinished Business and Action Theron
1. None



G. New Business and Action Theron
1. Youth Services Assistant Job Description -
Motion by Lighthizer/Voll to approve the new Youth Services Assistant Job Description. Motion
carried.
2. Policy Project -
i. Patron Code of Conduct
ii. Unattended Child
iii. Disruptive Children
iv. Food and Beverage Policy
Director Mszal shared that after more consideration and looking at state statutes as well as
other policies she will be revising these four policies more than anticipated. She plans to meet
with her library management team to discuss details and will present a copy of policies for
review to the library board. There will be time for the board to review and discuss before
approving the policies.
H. Announcements
1. Next meeting Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 —4:30 pm Village Community Room

I. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Tobey/Voll to adjourn meeting at 5:24 pm. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lindy Fiste, Assistant Director/Circulation Librarian



SCL Fine Free 9/1/2023

1903.90

338.33

475.96

Dec 118.00
Total 6,270.48

*|EEE Grant Last 1/2 pymt Sept



Board Report - Monthly Expense D Nov-25

BudgetCategory ~  Vendor ltem Description ~ DebitAmount  Credit Amount
Library Supplies & Exp Amazon Office Supplies $37.98
Supplies $8.15
general supplies $10.85
general supplies - labels $9.71
Demco Processing Supplies $189.59
- - Instrumentl grant tracking software $326.00
Library Supplies & Exp Total $582.28
Library Programs Amazon craft supplies $101.57
Prime Annual Membership $179.00
Michaels Arts and Craft supplies $73.23
Dollar Tree program supplies $10.55
Friends of the Librai Silent Auction Square Payments $848.96
Culver's Survey Incentive $40.00
Five Below Programming $22.16
Home Goods Food Programming Supplies $95.47
St. Vincent de Paul program supplies $4.00
| s i Monarch Library Sy: SWANK movie license $292.00
Library Programs Total $1,666.94
Library Marketing Monarch Stickers $27.59
[ ——— Foerster Sign Co.  Outdoor Banner $138.00
Library Marketing Total $165.59
Library Training Amazon staff supplies $34.94
Monarch YS Training $28.00
R — Publisher's Weekly Collection Dev. catalogs $115.00
Library Training Total $177.94
Library Technology Wordpress Website $96.00
Library Technology Total $96.00
Books & AV Ingram CH/YA Books $431.14
AD Fic/Non-fic Books $362.91
AD Large Print $20.70
Amazon Dvds $109.26
Video Games $414.12
IEEE Grant $66.19
Roku's $289.93
Roku parts $4.99
IEEE Grant expenses 520.67
Book Replacement $12.97
Hulu Disney+, Hulu, ESPN subscription $17.92
Netflix streaming service $8.43
Penworthy CH Books $830.40
By Midwest Tapes Digital Services Hoopla Oct 2025 $387.68
‘Books & AV Total $2,977.31
Capital Outlay Sweeney Group October Services $5,000.00
Capital Outlay Total _ $5,000.00

Grand Total T = $10,666.06



Budget Category _ Full Budget Code Debit Amount Credit Amount Remaining Budget % of Budget Used Annual Budget d
F/T Wages 1230-55110-101-000 E 80,591.05 | - 1s 35,729.95 | B 69.30% $ 116,321.00 |
P/TWages w/benefits  230-55110-102-000 | $  45347.48 | [$ 15,993.52 | 73.90%| $ 61,341.00 |
Part Time Wages 230-55110-104-000 | $ 71,972.10 | | $ (12,922.10) 121.90% $ 59,050.00 | |
Security Tax 230-55110-130-000 'S 15,625.56 | s 241544 86.60% S 18,041.00 |
Retirement 230-55110-132-000 $ 6,582.19 $ 5,703.81 | _ 5360% S 1228600
Benefits 1230-55110-133-000 | S 593851 s 47,575.49 | 11.10%| $ 53,514.00 |
Library Supplies & Exp ||23055110-300:000 | $ 3,507.75 s _ (857.75) 132.40%  $ 2,650.00 |
Library Central Services 1230-55110-310-000 | S 30,437.08 _ _ S (2. n_B 100. ooﬁi S 30,435.00 |
._.mcqmj._ Programs 230-55110-320-000 | & 4,192.71 m 2399  § _1,457.29 74.20% m 5,650.00
Library Marketing ~1230-55110-325-000 s 2,0066.63 | |'s ) (416.63)  125.30%) $ 1,650.00 |
Library Training ) 230-55110-330-000 | $  2,330.20 s  669.80 77.90%| $ 3,000.00 |
Library Repair & Maint ~ 230-55110-350-000 E 63.27 | R 23673 | 21.09%| 5 300.00 |
Library Central SVC-BLDG 230-55110-530-000 | $ 47,693.92 ) s 208|  10000% S 47,696.00
|Contracted Service Payments Cwo 55110-726-000 | S 23,086.45 _ ._ s (7,432.45)| 147.50%| S 15,654.00 k
Library Technology 1230-55110-830-000 E 7,918.69 | $ 13178 [$  (491869)  26400% $  3,000.00
\Books & AV s 35,602.67 | $ 523.06 | $ (3,333.67)| 110.30% $ $32,269.00 |
Grand Total $ 382,956.26 $ 79,900.74 82.74% $ 462,857.00
Capital Outlay 230-55110-810-000 $47,761.00 $6,234.50 $0.00
Income

Source Budget Code Amount received remaining percentage received Budgeted

Property taxes 230-41110-000-000 S 207,000.00 S - 100% S 207,000.00
County Library Payments 230-43721-000-000 S 189,909.22 S (600.22) 100.30% $ 189,309.00
County Capital Offset 230-43723-000-000 S 6,234.50 S 0.50 100% S 6,235.00
Non-resident Adjacent County 230-43725-00-000 S 972.36 S 65.64 93.70% S 1,038.00
Contracted Service Payments 230-43726-000-000 S - S 6,958.00 0% S 6,958.00
Fines & Fees 230-45120-000-000 S 4,029.59 S (2,029.59) 201.50% 2,000.00
Library interest income 230-48120-000-000 S 4,078.57 L (78.57) 102% $ 4,000.00
Donations 230-48500-000-000 S 2,465.90 S (2,465.90) 0% S <
Total: S 414,690.14 S - s 1,849.86 S 1.00 § 416,540.00
Carryover - Still need to calculate 2720?

Special fund interest 230-48121-000-000 S 15,358.71 S 4,641.29 76.80% S 20,000.00
Summary: YTD

Total operating revenue $414,690.14

Total aperating expenditures $382,956.26 reported operating balance: $145,993.75

remaining:

$31,733.88



2025 Library Investment Accounts -November 2025
*Building & Offset Reserves - Interest 2%
Balance:

{(Money Market acct)@ Forte Bank
Capital offset funds received from Washington
County require a 50/50 match & intended for
capital expenditures.

$ 10,217.15

CD Totals: S 492,586.57
Total of All Investment Accounts -
Balance: $ 502,803.72

SCLCD's

Certificate H - at Forte Bank
15-month CD renewed on 12/5/2024
Latest Interest on 9/10/25: $292.37
Interest Rate: 4.00%

Maturity Date: March 11, 2026
Balance: $ 29,291.21

Certificate ] - at Forte Bank

15-month CD opened on 8/30/2024
Lastest Interest on 11/29/2025: $1,257.63
Interest Rate: 4.5%

Maturity Date: November 30, 2025
Balance: $ 113,407.29

Kiwanis

Updated: 11/6/2025 NLM

* 8/14/2025: County deposit $6,234.50

8/22/2025: Transfer to Slinger Community Foundation
$100,000

8/29/2025: August interest $585.59

9/30/2025: Sept. interest §525.12

10/31/2025: Oct Interest $509.60

11/14/2025: transfer to new CD $290,518.94

11/28/2025: Nov interest $217.15

Certificate M - at Forte Bank
21-month CD opened on 12/20/2024
Latest Interest on 9/19/25: $301.04
Interest Rate: 3.75%

Maturity Date: 9/20/2026

Balance: $ 32,150.43

FOSL Acct Num: 66565

Certificate N - at Forte Bank

15 month CD renewed 5/14/2025
Latest Interest 11/13/2025: $259.70
Interest Rate: 3.75%

Maturity Date: August 14, 2026
Balance: $ 27,218.70

Certificate 75287 - at Forte Bank
7-month CD opened on 11/14/2025
Lastest Interest none

Interest Rate: 3.94%

Maturity Date: June 14, 2026
Balance: $ 290,518.94




Revised CD options including the new 11-month special

15-Month CD that matures on November 30, 2025 with an approximate
maturity value of $113,000.

e 7-month CD option
o CD maturity = end of June 2026
o Starting balance = $113,000
o Interestearned = $2614
o CD value at maturity = $115,614

e 11-month CD option
o CD maturity = end of October 2026
o Starting balance = $113,000
o Interest earned = $4198
o CD value at maturity = $117,198



Deposit Rates

I;orte

Certificates of Deposit / Individual Retirement Accounts

Rates Subject to Change

Effective November 28, 2025

Term Interest Rate Annual Percentage Yield
3 Month 0.50% 0.50%
6 Month 0.75% 0.75%
7 Month SPECIAL 3.50% | 3.55%
11 Month SPECIAL 4.00% 4.05%
12 Month 1.00% 1.0,0%
18 Month 1.15% 1.15%
24 Month 1.25% 1.26%
36 Month 1.45% 1.46%
48 Month 1.75% '1.76%
60 Month 2.00% 2.02%

e Early withdrawals subject to substantial penalty

e |nterest on certificate compounds and is credited quarterly

e Minimum deposit of $1,000.00 on all certificates

e Fees could reduce earnings

HARTFORD

116 W. Sumner Street
P.0. Box 270106
Hartford, Wl 53027
262-673-5800

Contact an employee for further information.

RICHFIELD

1297 State Hwy 175
Hubertus, W| 53033
262-628-5500

www.fortebankwi.com

SLINGER

439 E. Washington Street
P.O. Box 350

Slinger, WI 53086
262-644-7606

info@fortebankwi.com

WEST BEND

555 Wildwood Road
West Bend, WI 53090
262-450-4200

Member

FDIC



November Slinger Library Statistics

2023 2024 2025
Circulation Activity Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Number of Days Open 23 295 23 297 22 273
Patron Count 2,227 28,637 | 2,090 | 33,720 2,339 | 32793
New Cards Issued 31 386 24 533 24 395
Physical Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Items Checked Out 6,913 83,715 | 6,631 | 92,873 6,845 | 85087
ltems Checked In 5,630 72,831 6,130 85,411 6,582 | 78407
Holds Placed 1,849 21,595 2,044 23,057 2,203 | 23070
Library of Things Check Outs (LOT) 128 1,850 162 2,781 242 2878
Digital Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Libby & Overdrive Checkouts 1,416 16,861 1,692 20,047 1,770 | 21218
Hoopla 194 2,271 171 2,055 176 1964
Databases Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Ancestry.com Logins 30 319 0 94 0 2
Universal Classes NA NA 283 4,136 9 1075
Transparent Lang.(Pronunciator
Exp2023) 5 NA 24 262 8 102
Breakdown of Check Out Numbers Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Slinger 3,271 35,202 | 3,148 | 40,270 3,074 | 37294
Wash Co Non Lib 3,127 41,980 | 3,011 | 44,639 3,238 | 40062
Wash Co Cities 360 4,752 334 5,830 443 6112
Outside Wash Co 155 1,768 138 2,134 87 1573
Total Circulation Digital & Physical Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
8,523 | 102,667 | 8,494 | 114975 8,788 | 108031
Interlibrary Loan Activity-WISCAT Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Borrower - Requests from SL Patrons 8 138 11 163 10 212
Lender - Requests from other libraries 1 40 3 35 1 38




Library Programming Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Adults 13 97 11 118 8 67
Adult Program Attendance 116 895 129 1,163 93 654
Adult Self Directed Programs 0 2 0 4 1 8
Adult Self Directed Participation 0 195 0 57 36 166
Family/All Age Programs na na na na 2 29
Family/All Age Attendance na na na na 22 1211
All Age Self Directed Programs na na na na 1 26
All Age Self Directed Participation na na na na 27 2028
Teen Programs 5 50 5 46 3 41
Teen Program Attendance 66 313 5iF 717 43 539
Teen Self Directed Programs 0 0 0 0 0 2
Teen Self Directed Attendance 0 0 0 10
Childrens Programs 15 209 24 205 10 107
Childrens Programs Attendance 315 3,399 128 3,356 244 3106
Childrens Self Directed Programs 15 138 7 121 1 13
Childrens Self Directed Attendance 279 2,101 58 3,319 101 1667
Other Library Services Offered Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Wifi Logins 606 7,269 696 6,247 636 6437
Internet Logins 87 1,120 81 1,307 94 1277
PAC Logins 1,329 17,822 | 1,019 15,840 949 | 11416
Other Library Statistics | Month | YrEnd | Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Community Meetings 5 110 3 42 5 23
Community Meetings Attendance 30 402 23 492 100 266
Facebook Reach 3,920 47,891 2,741 57,928 2,465 | 45543
Website Visits 6,590 | 137,961 | 27,663 | 175,922 7,614 | 117774
Number of Volunteers 11 50 0 45 1 13
Volunteer Hours 9.00 61.00 0.00 61 2 28.5
Reference Statistics Month Yr End Month | YrEnd | Month YTD
Reference Questions 142 2,193 176 2,830 184 2663
Computer & Technology Assistance 30 461 32 464 78 645




Sum of Physical (Library

Sum of OverDrive ( Library

~SLINGER ~ISLINGER
Month || 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Month A 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
January 5,984 5,748 7,226 6,575 7,583 January 1,136 1,082 1,435 1,675 2,038
February 6,295 6,289 6,377 8,805 6,360 February 1,020 998 1,227 1,642 1,800
March 6,602 7,621 7,668 7,275 7,692 March 1,178 1,147 1,364 1,719 2,088
April 6,016 7,187 6,338 6,925 7,320 April 1,129 1,117 1,365 1,696 2,016
May 5,793 6,092 6,031 6,252 7,228 May 1,145 1,122 1,417 1,583 2,014
June 7,851 8,774 7,829 9,189 8,761 June 1,204 1,143 1,393 1,424 2,020
July 8,470 8,693 8190 10,489 9,604 July 1,203 1,114 135 1,683 1,882
August 7,000 8,351 8509 9,073 7,974 August 1,320 1,237 1,394 1,604 1,750
September 6,026 7,085 6,209 7,652 7,672 September 1,249 1,178 1,320 1,750 1,750
October 6,066 6,870 6393 7,781 8,003 October 1,233 1,199 1,543 1,790 1,890
November 5,803 6,488 6,913 6,631 6,842 November 1,240 1,101 1,416 1,692 1,770
December 5532 5769 6019 6226 December 1,090 1,100 1465 1,622
Grand Total 77,438 84,967 83702 92,873 85039  Grand Total 14,147 13,538 16,694 19,880 21,018
Physical Material Circulation by Month and OverDrive Circulation by Month and Year
2,500
Year
12,000 2,000 mSLINGER -
2021
10,000
1.500 m SLINGER -
2022
§,000 m SLINGER -
1,000 2023
W SLINGER - 2021
6.000 m SLINGER -
mSLINGER - 2022 2024
200 SLINGER
SLINGER - 2023 - .
4,000 . ° 2025
mSLINGER - 2024 0
2,000 mSLINGER - 2025 & & & 5 i
= (@)
0 AA @ 4/.0 O@

.,.,wq, o onu é@ nwo@ ,,,O@ .uu@
ST R A O
\'a o.r e) X o
o = Q



November Checkouts

87,1%
m Slinger 4
m Wash Co Non-Lib

m Wash Co Cities

® Qutside Washington Co




Programs Report compiled by Youth Services Librarian Natalie Maksimuk

November 2025
Adult Programs 8 All-Age/Family Programs 2
Adult Program Attendance 93 All-Age Program Attendance 22
Adult Self-Directed Programs 1 All-Age Self-Directed Programs |

Adult Self-Directed Participation 36 All-Age Self-Directed Participation | 27

Children's Programs 10 Teen Programs 3
Children's Program Attendance 244 | Teen Program Attendance 43
Children's Self-Directed Programs 1 Teen Self-Directed Programs 0

Children's Self-Directed Participation | 101 | Teen Self-Directed Participation 0

Recent Highlights

We had a busy month in November. Lil’ Bookworms themes included owls, hibernation,
turkeys and family meals. Afternoon Adventurers participated in a fun Superhero Training
Camp, played Disney Bingo and had Turkey Races (decorated paper turkeys, attached them
to a balloon, and then raced across the room on a zipline — it was a big hit!). Teens made
beaded animal keychains, played unlimited cards Bingo (one was managing 20+ cards at
once), and made pudding pies while participating in their own version of the turkey zipline
challenge. Participants at our Family Fly-In learned a lot about the history of flight and then
made rocket ships and foam gliders to fly around. Monthly story hour at Sippie Hippie
continues to be a hit, and it’s so nice to see familiar and new faces that are making Sippie
their regular story time with me.

Upcoming Information

Santa is coming! Our annual Merry & Bright Morming will take place on Saturday, Dec. 20™,
Santa will be available for pictures & visits starting at 9:30am, the SHS a cappella choir
arrives at 10am for caroling, and we will also have festive snacks and activities. We will also
have festive programs throughout the month as we prepare the library for the holidays, and a
variety of options during the school district’s Winter Break.

Starting in the new year, we will be adding an additional Thursday Lil’ Bookworms (so it
will take place on the 1%tand 3™ Thursday) and marketing it as more of an infant & toddler
lap sit program. This means we’ll all be down on the floor and enjoying stories and exploring
a modified version of the Wednesday program that will be planned more for those little ones
who prefer to be moving around while listening to stories. As Crystal steps into her role as
my assistant, she will take over one Wednesday and one Thursday each month.



Youth Volunteer Team
We already have 4 youth signed up to volunteer their hours and the library, and 3 of them are
scheduled to fulfill some hours this month! I'm excited to see how this opportunity evolves

as we start the new year.

Red Cross Blood Drives

We have had a wonderful turnout for ourrecentblood drives with American Red Cross, so |
have set us up for the entirety of 2026 with regular drives every 8-ish weeks (the standard
gap between donor eligibility). We consistently have 20+ donors and that tends to increase
when they know they can come right back here to donate when they’re eligible each time.



YEN

AipiqI7 1on3N
pup juanbaifu|

J.;N_._ 1R/sawn -1 JAjsaw) g Alguow A@ap

= .

ZAieuqi) ey asn noA op Aueinbas moy

'siseq A
1o Apjsam e uo usiA Asyz Suiuodad %8 Ylm ‘UEDA B SOWI MOJ B 15E3| 18
Adeagin Anunwwo) 1a8ujs ayl 1sia Asyl paiesipul suapuodsal Aanins jo %56

JesA/saul] 9-¢ yuopy/saun) z-1 Apia2ap

;bojeieo s Areiqy inoA Jo 'ejdoor 'Aqqr] 'aALPIBAQ
se yans wuogerd e ybnosyl Jua1uod jepbip $8329e NOA Op U3YO MOH

m "do|eyeo s, Aueiql| ay3 4o ‘ejdooH ‘Agqi] ‘SALIpISAQ SB Yans

| swuope|d YySnouyl $00qoIpNE pue $300ga Se Yyoans swiali [eusip
| ssao2e Aayl 1Byl p1edIpU) SiaquUsW AJJUNWWOD JO %G/ J3A0

_

se0¢
Aieagy Aunwwo) sabuls Sujuueld o13a3ens

LN .,m«m.._w_ur..a‘“_-.-‘D_C_m_r_w_,:-ZAU_—,.\_._E.V.._Z_ am&n_l— )H_F_:EEOU hwmz_—m

3 Aaning AJlunwiwio)




repusie) aBeufic iney opy
Apunuwson Apununson A0S MMACOBO «.u:‘ 0 SR NOP JO PIOA samM Areigr) (01205 Amiqry 30eubis Kmeign)

(Ajdde jey; [re yoayn) ¢Aeiqi) ay) Jnoge smau 1o
sweiboud 'sagagoe (noge wea) nod jey) sAem aie Bumopa) ay] JO YOI

eIpaW

[e1dos s,Aieiqi] ayi se [|]am se Aseaqij ay1 ul
a3eusis ydnoayy >_Em35m¢ HmoE Adeliqi] 8yl 1€ S311IA1108 puE S1UDAD
noge 1no puly Adesqr Aylunwiwo?) Jadul|s ayl Jo siasn Jeinday

R0
3PIND 33y PUE SWEY
s2bulis 13a0081g

abeuliig Anunwwo)

sIepuaen Sunwwos

WO JO PIOAA

BIpajy [PI00S

(Aidde jey e ¥o8y0) ¢Apunwiuos
a8yl punase pue ul buiaddey SaAIE pUB SjUaAa JNOGe WES| NoA Op MO
"UOWWOoD 3sow ayl
Sulaqg eipaw |B120S YUM ‘S|suueyd Jo A131ieA e 43nodyl Sa1}iAIlde pue
S1U3AS E_c:EEou 1noge 1no puly siasn Aleiqry JensN pue jusnbaiju|

S35
Aip4q17 AD|nbHaY

1sasiul jo u_c:cE Al BIOW BN 10 SInoH 8jied HISIA ©) \:m:_._.i YN

‘alow Aleigl) 3yl HSIA 01 WIY) 21BAIIOW
131w 15a4a3ul |euosiad Jo S|ElR1eW alow
PUB 3[NPay3s J1aYyl UM 121130 payiom 1Byl

sinoy AJeiql| 18y} paliodad pajisiA J3ASU aARY
oym ajdoad pue siousia Aleiql| uanbaujul yiog



T Emﬂ‘m‘_x‘_‘mwm..ﬂ wmmn‘mwmﬂ m.c__..._o $5820Y JSINOD IUUO

Gomep auug  ausaem BiA SEUalE STEUSIEW SIEUSIEW — = 3
a1 Buisn sfiemgnayl  HBussadsy Bumeusy  Ing Bunpeun  Exslud By — f
I\ |/
& o — |
| [
%18 %18 , @ \ L
J_ )
— Vs J
Yol 6 7 g ﬁw V
, S |~
= ¥
%96 ‘

%86

2ouas Aieiqry e Buizynn pajedipuy oy siasn Areigry Jo Juadiad
'S9SEQE1EP pUR SaS1N0J aUljuo Ss=233.

01 suoJied Joj Alljiqe ay3 Jo Ssauaieme
1582] aY1 pa1edipul s19sn Aselqr Jejn8ay

=54
uoI1309]|02 |eaisAyd s, Adeiql| ay3 pue swall Suiuinlad Yum duaadxs
pey Asyl 11odal 01 Ajy1| 150w a1am J3BUIlS Lo s1asn Jeinday

\ frse = T 50 Iy
: %08 Bunuwiesbold s,uBIpiug m IETEIN]
. - SO 9305
[0 R i o ik 2wy =i el sxooqoipnY (1A 53w
T R e I aAQ uo saimoly Ty feeseso
S SRS T T Tl Kianieg (iArsauy
B S T — i) fmneey
S L P S R S woulog 01 51098 ,

(Aidde jeyy
Jie ¥aayn) ;sieyo Aeiqi ayy Jey) eseme nok sie saoinas Buimogoy 3y Jo Ya1ym

'SIDIAIDS/SLIB JeljILie) 150W 3yl Buiag sS2008 I{IAL puB
Jaandwod Jignd pue MmoLiog 01 SY004 YlM ‘SaIIAI3S BUIMO||0f BY] JO SSaUBIBME
pa1e21pul Aleigl] Ajunwiwio) 4a8ul|s aul Jo s1asn Jejngay 1o 945/ 1589 1Y

‘Ajjeuolsendo 1ses| 1e Aseaqi
Ajlunwiwo) 123Ul ay3 1noge Jeay Asys
pa1ed1pu) siasn Alelqiy Jen3dsy 10 %/6




19°F sy avwu o) ajdoad sasodxa Lwagiy

uamias Hooq di-anug (E4 o0 Fuipuraa jo ano| w pu Ko Funowosd 1w aanasga st Awagqiy ],
wr “sade (e jo apdoad sog samunuoddo Junwma) saeary Amqiyay)),
T WAWUOIATD TUILLIOIPM pup 3jus ¢ sapiaoad Atesqi]
I8 "ATrung AL 107pUE AU 01 ROt s AIusquy o1 |,
€6+ “2IALAS K110 A[qENiRA © ST ATeaquy |,
£0'F “Ayunumnuen ayy 10y ywepodun stAeiqn 2y,
IBILIIAY PAIYBIIAL yuawdye)s uondaaiag Asaqry
‘Ateiql) ay1 jo (s)soeds |eaisAyd ‘221495 A0 3jgenjen e si Adeiqi] ay3 1ey) Suisaude %e6 pue Ajlunwiwos
Y1 03 98ueyd |ejpuarod dol Jiayl se Suixe|al pue ‘Supjiom ‘uipeal 1oy sadeds ay1 01 yuepoduj 51 Adeagl] aul 1eyl Sulesude 9486 Yiim ajgerone) Ajy3iy
9|(EelIOJLUDD JOoWl mc_>m£ —umw_”:\_o_‘_n_ >‘_m._n__.._ Ajlunwiwon ‘_mmc__m 9] JO si1asn SEM S3a2IA1SS5 S pue >‘_m\_ﬂz_ 2yl JO =2njeA ay] JO uondasiad SlaguiaLu Alunwiwo)
| H5h
BupuuesBold yAues | Jusam| aouesissy ABojpouyss | Bumay

[ (s oindwoo §°3) yos | o ssa00y

R = e e aouBjsissy yoa| Bumesg

[E I Guiuuesboig Ajpwegusipiud

[EE . [os1) uonoa|jo)) [eaisAyd syl

[EFP==——s=—=—=——u Rt Sspssisaas sl swa) Bunumay
(743 Bojeien aulug sy buisn
b N e N D T e o ol T sjeusie Bumauay

By ———————— == s sieuate 1nO Bupiaayn
I <o u=is Aeig) Bumeg

O E———— T T somisg Aieiqry e Buizia pajeoipu) oyp ssesn Aseigr jo jusaisg

patel 1s9yS1y a3 Sulaq Jels Aseiqi| Suies ‘synpe SunoA pue ‘sueal ‘susami Joj Sulwwelsold
pue sueo| AJeiqiaaaul ySnoayl sjelia1ew s,Aleiql| Jay1o o1 $s9908 dulpusnie pue Juesisse .>m;o._oc:u3 3umad yum aouauadxa
Y1 ‘pie0q 3y] 5S040 YSIY SBM S3IIAISS §,JaSUI|S Y1IM UOIIIRISIIES pey Asyl iodas 01 Ayl 1583] 249M JBBUI|S JO SI9SN Je[N3aY



SaA woguNNY oSIPY puag e P DRI uCsYosy 5T N Wiod =Bung

ik ek i = T3 =
Jf m . g m m

puodsay 10N i2Jaid

= =

Suibuo ysiueds Jo ‘oune] ‘oiuedsiH jo noA aiy £ BAll NOA op BialM

soiydobibowaq
Aaning

‘Ayaond
pa12ajes dol J1ayl se S|ooYyas |20 Yiim uoijeulpiood suisealdul
payuels siasn ‘saolasas Adeaql) 01 se3ueyd |e13usiod 03 SBW0d 1 UBUAN




waieg
_oz .8Ea wepms wﬂoaﬁu.zam _ wg-ied quﬁ?Em swn-ng

£5neys ewAojdws JusLnd JNoA saquasap 1S8q Yolm

Lenld Lo PEST
_
|

ciier ebe unoA seop Buidnoub jeym uf

_ BUI0Y TR U ON .!a.:n?..c...w. !uiu_..n. u.on.n!nr.o mc.:uiu%o»

YaST

(Ardde jeys e %08y9) ¢ewoy je buiny ssuobsied
afie Buimojjoj ay] Jo Aue ul uaipiyd Juspuadap Aue saey noA og

puodsay 10N JBjaid UM

-

(Aidde e
i1e yo8yn) éAuaiuyle 1o/pue adel JnoA aqlLiasap noA pinom mop



puodsay

10N s8yaud +400C3 G36'08L-X0G1S 666 6Fi-M00LS 686’88 MELS G867 H+L-M0ES 886'6-NHSTS HEZS>
- - . - . -
] |
' |
| o = | | 7
N =58
i
- | =
v 4 &=
n
! | 13
o 1
il
: e
)
.| - Y
|
=

£8Wooul pjoyasnoy jenuue abeiaae sjewixoidde inoA si jeym

"840°S|IM'MMM

18 @M 33 UO SN 1ISIA ‘S921AIS SuI3|NSu0d

STIM IN0QE aJoW ules| of "STM Yyim
diysiauied ul pajeald sem uojiejuasaud siyl

puodsay jopN iajaid uep UBLLIOA
T oG %6 - R
s
=k
- 0
- — -
1 1 = -
1T . l|||| -
R
¥ bl n -
,_I > n
Vs
- = - J-u
b L N
2o |
—_~ . - S—

¢ NoA sequasap 1seq Amuapr Japuab yoiym



iAleign ay1 ano) am “lom 1ea.18 syl dn daay)

‘uie8e ey} 9as 03 SA0] PINOM |

019 uleq Adelayl as.10y ‘191e94] 1B20] ‘W00 JIBW ‘sSaulsng 1amoll Ajlwe] ‘swuiel
Allwiey "9 ~**sassauisN( 18201 1NOYSN0IY1 Seale 1uaiallip 8a9s 08 01 pasn am 1eyy inoy Alois Aepliy Suneaely e pey Aleiql) 10lid

iSurwooiam pue uienb si Aleiql) Ino juiyl | *A110S "auoyd! AW uo suolisanb sA0qe ay)] 8.l 10U PIN0D

'so3e 1)k 10} $S9008B puUk L1002 8] 01 ppe pinom s3uliayies
palosuods Aleiqgl) pjoy 01 8oeds elix3 1eal8 ag pinom Apnis 1o Sunesw 1o} seoeds ajealid pies 1ey| ‘Aleign ysny ysny
Byl SA JusawuoliAua Sulod)am syl a1e1oaidde | "sade 1. Jo a1doad 10} 80ed 91ge1I0JW0D B usag sAemie sey Aleiqi] 1e8ung

judisap Aleign piemio) aining INoA ui sn  .mom,, 3Sv¥31d "1eyYl op 10U

saop i1snl A&ynioe) 1ua1ind ayJ "108uUu02 pue layiesd o1 9)doad 1ol 8oedSs 9)0RLIOILOD B pOaU oM ‘Saljilue) SUNOoA 10BI11B 01 JUBM
oM J| "Aieign e se asn 01 A}UNWwWwod ayy 1o} 8oeds jealsAyd ulepow pue ‘Suige8ua ‘Ainenb ygiy e eaey pinoys am ‘UISUOISIAA
JO 81e1s a3 Ul S100Y3s ua1 doj S1l 10j umouy| ALlUNwWILIoD B 104 "ajqeyoeoldde Ajeal 10U pue paiep si Alelql) 1no 8311129} |

ile1s 1ea1o) "1eak syl inoysnolyl
P18y S8I1IAII0E SNOLIBA pue uolels 191ndw oo ayl ano) sp Ay “SABp M8} e Ul 818yl 3l 9Aey Ajjensn ueo | ‘Aleiql) eyl e ,usi a1
Pl 3004 e I 1ey) anoT ‘dde yaleuol, 8yl anoT jA1ysiw s,11 ‘eale ay) Ul s1ay)o 01 paledwoo ews a)IypA iAleiqn 1a8uns ayl ano

‘Aleiqi) ay3 01198 01 11N21LIP 1l 9pew 1eyl saSuseys uoieuodsuel] 8ABY 10U PIP | 3l 8low Aleign
ay1 8uiIsn ul pasalaiul 810W aq PINOAA “J9A8] 8uo uo si 1l se aoeyd siyy Aolug *sanijigesip yiim sn Jo asoyl 1o} poos si Suped

“j40m poog ayl dn dasy| "sie1s aAl 1elan0 "uonol) dod jou ‘siapeal snouas 1o) dnolg uoissnasip }ooq e 081y "Aleign
1800] 8y} 1e uolol-uouysuonaly Alejodwsluod poos JO UOI1D8)8S 18pPIM B 938 0] 8A0) PINOM | "010 "aoeds Fulpeal ‘U0I109)1as
1apim e 1oj Aieagi puag 1Sep) 01 08 | "ueo) Aleiqgn-1e1ul ygnoldyi sx00q jo dmyoid e Jof 3 8sn pue Aleiqgl) 188uls 8yl 8A0] |

sasuodsay



Jeis nidjay pue Ajpuauly ayl yum Alelql 1no 104 1ngalels os we |

joliseiuel aq pynom dolp 30oq dn aALIp 100PIN0 Uy

4415 8Y1 807

iiiiAond 1saysiy aus s1 //fz uado uinial yooq ysnoiyl eauqg

"'sSU88} pue ualp)iyo 1oy Ajsow Ing ‘sese e Jo) wool Sunyela/A80j0uyoal paledipap e 9ABY 01 891U 8q PINOM 3|
‘sawed pieA g ‘suoiloenie 10} sassed ‘sajzznd syl &N |

(: i1590 ay1 ale sAnZ noA "a8e 1eUSIp ay) ul JueAa)al Ae1S 01 8nUIIL0D NOA Moy pue AlelqiT 188UNns ayl aA0] ap\
"X0g uinial dn aAlp e Jo eapl 8yl 3N | ‘AeAIns 18819

suiyinauy

= Je1s ayl pue sgullao ayl ‘ Aieiqn Ja8uns Ino aA0) 9N

‘Asnq

spp Jo aguel e deay 03 188138 8 0S1E pINOM (S191ndW 0D UBY] 19Y10) SBILIAIIOE 210W YlIM Bale P1IYo J1adie) ¥ "auluo wayl isenbal
0} SUIABY UBY] UN BI0W SI YDIYM ‘Wayl 1S81a3lul 1BY) $500( 104 >00) UBD SPIY J1ap|0 ayl 0S puag 1SSAA 10 plojeH 01 08 ualyo

B/ "salielql) 188819 ayl 01 paledw oo usym anss| saoeds e J0 810W SI SIY} SWNSSE | 0S 488uns ul )N a1e saA1ays ay| “Aselgn

ay1 ulylim aige)ieae s)00q aguel Alejuawla)s pue lapeal AjJes Jo Jaquinu ayl Suisealoul aq pinom Ajlwey ino Joy Ayond doy y

{18U00S 11 1N0ge Mauy | ysim 1ng ‘“Aieiqi) siyl 01 mau AllAIle a2l ale apA
"9S0]0 0S S| pJojlieH uaym 1adu)s Ul suo si a1ayl Aym ains jou al1ayy 08 ued sauohianl ‘aisyl 08 | pue Aleiql 1ea.8 e sey plojueH

"1 1noge 8ulyiAiana a0 |
jswosame si Aleigl syl



"‘Buiwoojam g puny qnidiay sAemie si Jieis ay] ‘swesdold ussy R spi 8yl 8A0) 9N
"Suizewe s| 4e1s ay] "s»00oq Auewl 1IN0 308Yd PUEB 8AI9Sal BAN “AlBIql BYl BN |
j08 01 S14B10 81 BA0] - SPI 81131 @Y1 10} S81lIANROE SUlUIRS) U0 SpUBY 810|

*a18y3 suondo 1aylo aABY 0} 821U 8Q piNOoM ‘s3004 1e11SIp uo syem Suo

‘Aiond doy Aw st AllUnWWoD 1No 10} 91q1Ssad0e (elialew Suipeal Alnenb alow Supjes
‘A1eign eyl ysnoiyl a)gejieAe sal1es aWos SUIABY WOL UMOP pauln) usaq aABY pue uonol UeiiSLIYD JO Siapeal piAe ale apA

‘11 punoy | pe)8 0S "palallo s80lAlas pue diay syl Aolus aaeH "Aleigl SIyl 01 Mau We |
iiisguIyl Jo Aleiqi syl 9A0) ‘OA0) ‘0T
11e1s 1nyiapuom ayl pue 01 10apad si Buiyifiang

iMOU3 | Op 1BYM INQ *** S8S8UO[ 8yl Yyuim dn dasy 01 Alessaoau 1,usi 1l uoluido Aw uj \nydiay pue
ApuaL) sAemie ale siaxdom ay] jsi 1l Aem ayi 1snljnpapuom si Aleign ALIUNWILWOD 129MS 1N0 JUIYl | WS1SAS Yyoleuow ayl YUAA

"SIUL SSIW | 91 8U0 1B WalsAs/Aleliqn Jualiayip B Jo uoldied e usaq
SuineH "ejdoOH U0 $00(q J0 U0I108)8S 1SNQOJ 810W B 985 01 9)1] PINOM | 1ng ‘SIYl 01 1S0D al0W 8¢ PINOM B1ay] puelsiapun |

eale spiy e1eiedas alow pue 18881 v

awl} Syl 18 BUON

‘uollewlolul SNOsIp 1o ApNn3s 01 881} 10} 8AI8Sal Ued sdnoig ews 1.yl Wool a1eledss )1ews e sAeH
‘uonewloiul ssnasip 1o ‘s1oafosd dnotd uo dom ‘Apnis 01 aA1asal p1nod sdnold al1aym SWOOol 10 Wool B aAeH

‘Aleiqn 1agulis ‘gol 18819 "dde yoleuouw ayl SUISn aA0] | “1UBI08.}8 S| WalsAs uonealliou
8yl pue Apjoinb aallle 1s8nbal | s)elie1e| “Ajiwe) Sunooyoasawoy no apiaold Asy) sielialewl ayl pue Aleiql) 91111 1no ameA Ajniy |



iqolusneox3

Ageq e aq 01 piey s, 400q 8y} SE yons uaip)iyo uo sepusse ysnd o) saoinosal Jakedxel asn 10U op asesld

igol1ea48 e Suiop aie noA 3i1om poos ayy dn daay)|

"SINS pue SHS 18 dweo sioyine Yylim uolleuipioo) *s8uiyl o Aleiqn syl ul suiyoew Suimas y "eoeds pue juswdinba
1SB0POd "alddIH a1ddIS 1B p1ay Jiej S10UINE 1B20] V¥ "OVdSHS @Ul 1B P18y ‘S1ISIA 1041Ny "'qN|o 400( 8ouewoy SuiuaAs uy

‘S9)111 Wwopues Suigqqeld punole Suiweol 1SNl 1NoY1IM Way) 1salaiul Aew 1843 Sa1 puly
01 MOH "00] 03 MOH "00] 01 aJaym (Wayl yum uoje 1ysu uies) ueo siualed 118yl pue) spiy Jayoesl 01 8uliallo agAhel, "e1edineu

sppy Aw Suidiay Ul JUSPIJUOD 10U W,| 0S ‘S300( puUlj 01 MOL MOUD 3,U0p | )INPE Ue sy "Sunepiwiul aq ues Aleiqn syl yuiyl |



